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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S RESPONSE
TO FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S
“RESPONSE” TO STAFF’'S MEMORANDUM AND RECOMMENDATION

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group’s (“FIPUG”) Response to Staff’s
Memorandum and Recommendation is unauthorized and untimely, and it should not be
considered at the August 27, 2015 agenda conference.  Florida Power & Light Company
(“FPL”) further states:

On the afternoon of August 25, 2015, FIPUG filed its so-called “response” to Staff’s
Memorandum and Recommendation on the Office of Public Counsel’s (“OPC”) Motion To
Include Disputed Issues of Material Fact. OPC filed its Motion on July 7, 2015, requesting that
three specific disputed issues of fact be included on the issues list in this year’s Fuel Clause
docket. FPL filed a response on July 14, 2015. Staff filed its recommendation on August 13,
2015. The Staff recommendation addressed OPC’s Motion — in particular, whether the three
disputed hedging issues should be included — and indicated that the Commission would vote on
the Motion at the agenda conference scheduled to take place August 27, 2015.

The Commission should decline to consider FIPUG’s response for three reasons.

First, there is no provision in either the Commission’s rules or the uniform rules of
administrative procedure that envisions parties filing responses to a Staff recommendation.

Second, FIPUG does not actually “respond” to Staff’s recommendation or the arguments
set forth in OPC’s Motion. Rather, FIPUG presents an “eleventh hour,” back-door attempt to
raise its own disputed issues, previously rejected by Staff over two months ago on June 23, for

inclusion in this year’s Fuel Clause docket. FIPUG’s “response” is actually an entirely new,
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thinly-veiled motion with its own prayer for relief. See FIPUG Response at p. 3 (“The relevant
issues FIPUG has identified as detailed in staff’s Memorandum and Recommendation of August
13, 2015 should be heard and fully considered by this Commission in this docket.” emphasis
added). Pursuant to Rule 28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code, “all requests for relief shall
be by motion” and, when time allows, the other parties may, within 7 days . . . file a response.”
The Rule further provides that “motions will normally be disposed of after the response period
has expired, based on the motion, together with any supporting or opposing memoranda.”
Because FIPUG requests specific relief the Commission should treat the “response” as a motion
and allow FPL seven days to respond.*

Third, neither the Commission nor FPL has had proper notice that FIPUG would raise
new issues in this docket for the August 27 Agenda Conference. The Commission should not
indulge FIPUG’s decision to sit on its hands. The Commission Conference Agenda and Notice
properly notified the parties that the Commission will vote on the issues raised in OPC’s Motion.
The Commission should consider only those issues.

WHEREFORE, FPL respectfully requests that the Commission decline to consider

FIPUG’s “Response” to Staff’s Memorandum and Recommendation.

' There are no compelling time constraints that require a decision on FIPUG’s issues at the

August 27 agenda conference. The hearing in this docket is not scheduled to commence until
November 2, 2015.
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Respectfully submitted this 26th day of August, 2015.

John T. Butler

Assistant General Counsel - Regulatory
Maria J. Moncada

Principal Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Telephone: (561) 304-5639

Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

Email: john.butler@fpl.com

By: _s/ Maria Jose Moncada

Maria Jose Moncada
Florida Bar No. 0773301
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 150001-El

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
by electronic service on this 26th day of August , 2015 to the following:

Suzanne Brownless, Esg.

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us

Beth Keating, Esq.
Gunster Law Firm

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Corp.

215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1804
bkeating@gunster.com

James D. Beasley, Esq.

J. Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq.

Ashley M. Daniels, Esq.

Ausley & McMullen

Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302
jbeasley@ausley.com
jwahlen@ausley.com
adaniels@ausley.com

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esqg.

John T. LaVia, Ill, Esq.

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, et al

Attorneys for Florida Retail Federation
1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32308
schef@gbwlegal.com
jlavia@gbwlegal.com
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Andrew Maurey

Michael Barrett

Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
mbarrett@psc.state.fl.us
amaurey@psc.state.fl.us

Dianne M. Triplett, Esq.

Attorneys for Duke Energy Florida
299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.

Russell A. Badders, Esq.

Steven R. Griffin, Esq.

Beggs & Lane

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950
jas@beggslane.com
rab@beggslane.com
srg@beggslane.com

James W. Brew, Esq.

Owen J. Kopon, Esg.

Laura A. Wynn, Esq.

Attorneys for PCS Phosphate - White Springs
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007-5201
jbrew@smxblaw.com
ojk@smxblaw.com
laura.wynn@smxblaw.com



Robert L. McGee, Jr.
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, Florida 32520
rimcgee@southernco.com

Matthew R. Bernier, Esq.

Duke Energy Florida

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com

Erik L. Sayler, Esq.

John J. Truitt, Esq.

J. R. Kelly, Esq.

Patricia Christensen, Esq.
Charles Rehwinkel, Esq.
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
christensen.patty@Ileg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us
truitt.john@Ileg.state.fl.us
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Mike Cassel, Director/Regulatory and
Governmental Affairs

Florida Public Utilities Company

911 South 8" Street

Fernandina Beach, Florida 32034
mcassel@fpuc.com

Paula K. Brown, Manager
Tampa Electric Company
Regulatory Coordinator
Post Office Box 111
Tampa, Florida 33601-0111
regdept@tecoenergy.com

Jon C. Moyle, Esq.

Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power
Users Group

118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

jmoyle@moylelaw.com

s/ Maria Jose Moncada

Maria Jose Moncada
Florida Bar No. 0773301
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